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Introduced by

Mayor Ted Wheeler

Reassign City departments, bureaus and liaison  Requested Agenda Type
responsibilities as stated in Mayor Executive Executive Order
Order dated March 9, 2022

Executive Order
Executive Order

To: City Auditor, Mary Hull Caballero
From: Mayor Ted Wheeler, Commissioner of Finance & Administration
Re: Assignment of City Departments, Bureaus, and Liaison Duties

Pursuant to Section 2-302 of the Charter of the City of Portland, Oregon,
effective March 21, 2022, | am assigning the Office of Equity & Human
Rights to the commissioner named below. All other bureau assignments
and liaison responsibilities remain as noticed in the Mayoral Executive
Order dated December 30, 2020, as amended by Mayoral Executive Orders
dated February 1, 2021 and February 18, 2021.

Commissioner Carmen Rubio

+ Office of Equity & Human Rights

Documents and Exhibits

B Executive Order - March 9, 2022 (187.35Kh)

Agenda ltems

209 Executive Order in March 16, 2022 Council Agenda

Executive Order
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By Keelan McClymont at 9:25 am, Mar 17, 202.

Ordinance No. 190750

Office of Mayor Ted Wheeler
City of Portland

Executive Order

DATE: March 9, 2022

TO: City Auditor, Mary Hull Caballero
FROM: Mavyor Ted Wheeler, Commissioner of Finance & Administration /
RE: Assignment of City Departments, Bureaus, and Liaison Duries

Pursuant to Section 2-302 of the Charter of the City of Portland, Oregon, effective March 21, 2022,
I am assigning the Office of Equity & Human Rights to the commissioner named below. All other
bureau assignments and liaison responsibilities remain as noticed in the Mayoral Executive Order
dated December 30, 2020, as amended by Mayoral Executive Orders dated February 1, 2021 and
February 18, 2021.
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